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Legislation Text

File #: 16-2609, Version: 1

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between District and
Arey Jones Educational Solutions, for the latter to provide asset tagging of computer equipment, installing
computer security tracking software and distribution of computer equipment to sites, by extending the term of
MOU from October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2016 to June 30, 2018, adding vendors and products covered by
the MOU, and including the cost of Integration Pricing for Chromebook Carts at $29.50 per item and Windows
Devices at $13.00 per item, with the annual cost not to exceed $50,000.00.
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